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Dear John

Re: Witchford Village College

| would be grateful if you could submit a Regulation 3 planning application for the above
school.

The intention is to remodel the existing sports hall area and provide a new entrance for
the school to use the space as a multi-use performance space with extension and new
access.

Yours sincerely

Jo German
Education Capital Projects Officer
Cambridgeshire County Council
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